

From: [Todd Martinovich](#)
To: [Le, Arianna \(UTC\)](#)
Cc: [Michelle Hernandez](#); [Sudak, Becky R](#)
Subject: RE: 1E01E017960007 - UTC Alleged Dig Law Violation Investigation
Date: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 2:56:51 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.jpg](#)

External Email

A week or two would be great!

Thank you,

Todd Martinovich
Claim Supervisor
MasTec, Inc.
833 Featherstone Rd.
Rockford, IL 61107
Mobile: 779-537-1091
Todd.Martinovich@mastec.com

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED
COMMUNICATION AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT.

This e-mail transmission and any attachments that accompany it may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it was intended to be addressed.

If you have received this e-mail by mistake, or you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, dissemination, distribution, copying or other use or retention of this communication or its substance is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately reply to the author via e-mail that you received this message by mistake and also permanently delete the original and all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your computer. Thank you.

From: Le, Arianna (UTC) <arianna.le@utc.wa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 4:56 PM
To: Todd Martinovich <todd.martinovich@mastec.com>
Cc: Michelle Hernandez <Michelle.Hernandez@mastec.com>; Sudak, Becky R <mary.harrell@esis.com>
Subject: [External] RE: 1E01E017960007 - UTC Alleged Dig Law Violation Investigation

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Good afternoon, Todd,

That would be fine. How long were you thinking? A week? Thank you for reaching out.

Sincerely,

Arianna Le

State of Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

Compliance Investigator, Pipeline Safety Damage Prevention Program

Arianna.Le@utc.wa.gov

www.utc.wa.gov [utc.wa.gov]

(360)664-1150 (office)

(360)742-1963 (cell)



From: Todd Martinovich <todd.martinovich@mastec.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 2:40 PM

To: Le, Arianna (UTC) <arianna.le@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: Michelle Hernandez <Michelle.Hernandez@mastec.com>; Sudak, Becky R
<mary.harrell@esis.com>

Subject: 1E01E017960007 - UTC Alleged Dig Law Violation Investigation

Importance: High

External Email

Good Afternoon, Arianna,

I just received your e-mail below and we are investigating on our end. We would like some additional time to search our records to provide any documentation we may have regarding this matter.

Thank you,

Todd Martinovich
Claim Supervisor

MasTec, Inc.
833 Featherstone Rd.
Rockford, IL 61107
Mobile: 779-537-1091
Todd.Martinovich@mastec.com

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED
COMMUNICATION AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT.

This e-mail transmission and any attachments that accompany it may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it was intended to be addressed. If you have received this e-mail by mistake, or you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, dissemination, distribution, copying or other use or retention of this communication or its substance is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately reply to the author via e-mail that you received this message by mistake and also permanently delete the original and all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your computer. Thank you.

From: Le, Arianna (UTC) <arianna.le@utc.wa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 6:56 PM
To: Erin Shaughnessy <Erin.Shaughnessy@Mastec.com>
Subject: [External] UTC Alleged Dig Law Violation Investigation

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Good morning,

The UTC has received a DIRT report alleging that MASTEC violated the Washington State Dig Law RCW 19.122. It is alleged MASTEC was digging without a valid locate ticket on April 24, 2025 at 15415 201st Avenue East, Bonney Lake, WA and caused damage to a natural gas line. If you have information or documentation, you would like us to consider during the investigation, please respond to this inquiry no later than July 24, 2025 . If we do not receive a response from you, we will make a decision based on the information we have.

Information to submit would include a summary of what happened, as well as all supporting documents such as copies of locate tickets, incident reports, photos of white-lining and locate marks. Please provide your response via email. If you are not the appropriate person to address this request, please provide the name and contact information for the correct person. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Arianna Le

State of Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

Compliance Investigator, Pipeline Safety Damage Prevention Program

Arianna.Le@utc.wa.gov

www.utc.wa.gov [[utc.wa.gov](http://www.utc.wa.gov)]

(360)664-1150 (office)

(360)742-1963 (cell)

